

Dr Fay Huntley
ClinPsyD, PhD, MSc, BSc.
Clinical Psychologist



Health Professions Council Registration: **PYL34736**

Dr Huntley is an experienced Expert Witness Clinical Psychologist able to accept instructions in medico-legal cases. She is able to provide psychological therapies for those experiencing difficulties including trauma, mood difficulties and other psychological presentations. She uses EMDR and CBT as my main psychological approaches.

Dr Huntley has experience in completed structured professional judgement assessments of risk in forensic settings, particularly the HCR-20 and SVR-20. She has also provided psychological assessments of parents in family court proceedings. She is trained in ADOS and ADI-R assessments to assess for autism.

AREAS OF SPECIALISM

- EMDR
- Trauma
- Anxiety and mood difficulties
- Complex assessment and formulation

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2013 – 2017	University of Manchester Doctorate in Clinical Psychology
2010 – 2013	University of Manchester PhD Developmental Psychopathology
2007 – 2008	University of Leicester MSc Applied Forensic Psychology
2005 – 2006	Open University Diploma to confer Graduate Basis for Recognition
2000 – 2003	University of West of England B.Sc. (Hons) Psychology and Sociology Joint Hons (2:1)

WORK HISTORY

Present	Lecturer in Clinical Psychology, Academic Director Doctorate in Clinical Psychology, University of Edinburgh Clinical Practice Sessions in NHS Scotland Health Board Honorary Senior University Clinical Teacher, University of Liverpool
2022 – 2023	Senior University Clinical Teacher, University of Liverpool
2021 – 2022	Principal Clinical Psychologist, Clinical Lead, Cheshire and Mersey Resilience Hub, Mersey Care NHS Foundation Trust
2020 – 2021	Highly Specialist Clinical Psychologist, Scott Clinical Medium Secure Unit and Offender Personality Disorder Pathway (OPD) Psychologically informed Consultation Service (PICS), Mersey Care NHS Trust & HMPPS National Probation Service
2017 – 2020	Clinical Psychologist, Eating Disorders Service, Mersey Care NHS Trust
2017 – 2018	Highly Specialist Clinical Psychologist, Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board, HMP Berwyn
2010 – 2013	Research Assistant, Wirral Child Health and Development Study
2008 – 2010	Research Assistant, RESETTLE Pilot Randomised Controlled Trial, University of Manchester
2006 – 2008	Forensic Psychologist in Training, HMP Usk and Prescoed

SPECIALIST TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Bond Solon: Excellence in Report Writing, Courtroom Skills, Psychological Aspects of Complex Pain
- Expert Witness Institute: Personal Injury Common Themes and Diagnosis, Pain and MedicoLegal
- Anna Freud Centre: Mentalisation Based Treatment Training (MBT)
- Group Analysis North (GAN) Introductory Group Work Skills
- University of Liverpool Doctorate in Clinical Psychology Supervisor Skills Training
- Mersey Care NHS Foundation Trust THRIVE programme; NHS business planning and leadership
- Eye Movement Desensitisation Reprocessing (EMDR) Parts 1-3
- University of Liverpool Doctorate in Clinical Psychology Academic Marking Training
- Wechsler Adult Intelligence Scale (WAIS) Administration and Interpretation.

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

- Allsopp, K et al. (2024). A service mapping exercise of four health and social care staff mental health and wellbeing services, Resilience Hubs, to describe health service provision and interventions. *BMC Health Services Research* 24.1 (2024): 430.
- Varese, F. et al. (2024). The Resilience Hub approach for addressing mental health of health and social care workers during the COVID-19 pandemic: a mixed-methods evaluation. *Health and Social Care Delivery Research* 12.29 (2024): 1-164.
- Allsopp, K., Varese, F., French, P., et al. (2023). Implementing psychological support for health and social care staff affected by the COVID-19 pandemic: a qualitative exploration of staff well-being hubs ('Resilience Hubs') using normalisation process theory. *BMJ Open*, 13:e071826. doi:10.1136/bmjopen-2023-071826
- Huntley, F., Ulph, F., El-Khani, A., & Calam, R. (2021). The parenting process in Syrian refugees: A grounded theory study. *Peace and Conflict: Journal of Peace Psychology*, 27(1), 67-80. doi: 10.1037/pac0000533
- Huntley, F.L., Wright, N., Pickles, A., Sharp, H., & Hill, J. (2018). Maternal mental health and child problem behaviours: Disentangling the role of depression and borderline personality dysfunction. *British Journal of Psychiatry, Open Access*, 3(6), 300-305. doi:10.1192/bjpo.bp.117.005843

- Huntley, F.L, Palmer, E.J., & Wakeling, H. (2012). Validation of an adaptation of Levenson's locus of control scale with adult male incarcerated sexual offenders. *Sexual Abuse: A Journal of Research and Treatment*, 24(1), 46-63. doi:10.1177/1079063211403163